SIATE Ur WEW wiXica
ENERGY aND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFIGE

BR(iQEEﬂN}gg\IG 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAC
‘ : AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
LARRY KEHOE (605) 334-6178

SECREARY

March 14, 1979

Tenneco 0il Company
Galleria Building

720 South Colorado Blvd.
Denver, Colorado 80222

Re: Delinquent Initial Deliverability Tests

Gentlemen:

Our records indicate that the initial deliverability tests for
the below listed wells are delinquent. Order R=333-F-2 subjects the
wells to loss of one day's allowable for each day the test is late.
Non-prorated wells will be ordered shut in one day for each day the

test is late.

Jicarilla C #4  F=2L=26N-5W First Delivered 9-5-78 Test Due 12-4-78

If you have any questions, please call this office.

Yours truly,
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Frank T. Chavez
Deputy Inspector
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